Lastovka, David

From: Johnson, Derek <Derek.Johnson@mbakerintl.com>
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 11:28 AM

To: Lastovka, David

Cc: Rohde, Kevin

Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: RE: Innerbelt CCG3A CADD Files
Dave,

Good morning. I'm sorry for the delay.

You can download the files here from the Baker FTP site:
https://eFTP.mbakerintl.com/message/IrdDQ67fcTnYp9FIPLvSME

The file naming convention follows ODOT standards. Some of the files encompass the entire CCG3 project area, while
others reflect work done within the CCG3A limits only.

e BC - Aerial and Ground topo combined

e BD-—Drainage

e BK-— Geometry (alignments)

e BP - proposed roadway

e BR - Right-of-Way

e BT —Traffic Control

e BU — Utility

e FB—Survey Field Book

Derek Johnson, P.E. (he/him) | Project Manager - Highway
Michael Baker International | We Make a Difference
1111 Superior Avenue, Suite 2300 | Cleveland, OH 44114
[0] 216-776-6631 | [M] 847-224-8573
derek.johnson@mbakerintl.com | www.mbakerintl.com

From: Dave.lLastovka@dot.ohio.gov <Dave.Lastovka@dot.ohio.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 9:00 AM

To: Johnson, Derek <Derek.Johnson@mbakerintl.com>

Cc: Kevin.Rohde@dot.ohio.gov

Subject: EXTERNAL: RE: Innerbelt CCG3A CADD Files

Hi Derek,
Any update on these CADD files?
Thanks!

Dave

David Lastovka, P.E.
Cleveland Innerbelt Corridor Project Manager
ODOT District 12 Capital Programs



5500 Transportation Blvd, Garfield Heights, Ohio 44125
216-584-2115

dave.lastovka@dot.ohio.gov

transportation.ohio.gov

From: Lastovka, David

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 7:26 AM

To: Derek.Johnson (Derek.Johnson@mbakerintl.com) <derek.johnson@mbakerintl.com>
Cc: Rohde, Kevin <Kevin.Rohde@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: Innerbelt CCG3A CADD Files

Derek,
| am following up on our call from yesterday afternoon.

ODOT is requesting up-to-date CADD files for the area of 177 — specifically the area of the 3 proposed 3 bridge deck
replacements as part of new PID 119380. ODOT plans to provide this information to potential firms interested in this
project in the May 2023 programmatic selection process. As | mentioned, ODOT will provide the raw 2020 ORD aerial
mapping information along with the CCG3A Stage 2 plan set.

My initial thought is to ensure that the CADD information includes alignments that your firm has established for this
area, along with proposed CCG3A line work, so that everyone is aware of the proposed work planned for PID 82382.

We would like to receive this information no later than Friday, April 28",
If you have any questions, please let us know.

Thanks!
Dave

David Lastovka, P.E.

Cleveland Innerbelt Corridor Project Manager

ODOT District 12 Capital Programs

5500 Transportation Blvd, Garfield Heights, Ohio 44125
216-584-2115

dave.lastovka@dot.ohio.gov

transportation.ohio.gov

CAUTION: This is an external email and may not be safe. If the email looks suspicious, please do not click links or open
attachments and forward the email to csc@ohio.gov or click the Phish Alert Button if available.



